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From: O"Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed

Subject: RE: Permit Status

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 8:24:41 AM

Thanks Tom. So far we’ve been pretty lucky as far as cold temperatures go, that and
keeping the other two digester gas fueled generators going, so | have heard of any
problems with not being able to keep the anaerobic sewage sludge digesters up to
temperatures.

Richard M. O'Rourke, P.E.,

Regulatory Compliance Section Head

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department
786-552-8123 Phone 786-552-8640 Fax
www.miamidade.gov/wasd/home.asp

“Delivering Excellence Every Day”

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 8:00 AM

To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)

Cc: Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed

Subject: Permit Status

Hi Richard — thanks for the inquiry. The draft permit package has been prepared, and it is currently
with Syed Arif, Permitting Section Supervisor, for review. It was peer reviewed internally by my
associate, Ed Svec.

Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV

Power Plant Group

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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